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From: Lauren Deslandes $9(2)@)
Sent: Friday, 17 July 2015 5:22 p.m.
To: Andrew Lockhart; Suzanne Malan; Floss Caughey; Christine Hyndman

Cc: Steve McGill; Joanne Hughes; Tracey Turner; Louise Hamilton; Stacey 0'Dowd; Nigel

56\ Bickle
%{)jectz Refugee reallocation paper & officials meeting
nﬁggce: High

aken the Refugee reallocation paper off the agenda for Monday. We need a bit of
inister please. Have discussed with Andrew, but the gist of it is that we need to

er that outlines something along these lines:

For now, the only thing Cabinet need to decide is Op
financial years 150 places based on current programme dgr
e Why do we need the decision asap?

e Will be ireiaring advice for Ministers for next three year pro

@F

Happy to discuss, sorry for late email. If possible, could | please see a draft one zg} late on Monday?

Many thanks, ¢

Lauren Deslandes | Private Secretary, Immigration ; O
Office of Hon Michael Woodhouse )s













Floss Caughex
From: Lauren DeslandesS 9()@&)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 6:31 p.m.
To: Floss Caughey; Suzanne Malan
Cc: Jennifer Anderson; Christine Hyndman; Andrew Lockhart; Stacey O'Dowd; Tracey

@ Turner
&(Subject: Ref quota paper

So a quick email t gaﬁthings off - can follow up on phone if you wish.

As you know, MinistersQ ed for a further paper that will provide more detail about the second option for the
150 transferees. | chatted Wjt office here and here’s a bit of info/guidance for you.

Paper can obviously use a lot of magérigl from first cut of previous paper ©... and should outline that objective for
selecting would be those with:

a) the lowest security risk, and §

b) the highest likelihood of settling eIO

Be clear that, given security issues in the region, we &mot scared of saying no to a referral that we are not
comfortable with (and potentially will apply a high t r%??).

Also signal that there is the intention to look more closer al&design’ of the next three year refugee quota
programme to consider how these two factors may be applie @Jture.

Happy to discuss if you wish. Could you let me/Jen know your timi/

ions for this next paper please?

Thanks,
Lauren

7);
[SEEMAIL] %



















